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The lHonorable Jocl W, Soiomon
Administrator

General Services Administration..
Washington, D.C. 20405

Dear Jay:

() rurther to our passing cxchange at the White liouse
last weelk revarding ClA's inability to acauirve new lcascd
space, the requirvenent for this space is urgent, and |
woul:dl appreciate yvour assistance in solving this problem.
As noted in othe 27 September letter to you from my Actinyg
Denuiy, CTA's space vequlrements are long-standing and
are esscntial to support congressionaily approved projects
now coming to f{ruition.
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(C) 0f tmmed:ate concern is expansion of a project
entatled CAMS LCOMIREX Automated Managenent Svstoem). ]
understance that vou have been bricfod on the Intelligence
Corcani ey s onew and vidal, teehnical collectioh, systan,

CAMS s the computerized tasking system pernitting clectronic
compilation of turect tasking for the collection center.  This
expansion will vequire scveral thousand square feet (sq. {t.]
of computcr-envivonment spacce.  Two athev approved projects
alrveady under developmental or design conlaact gre ADSTAR
(Auvtonmated Document Stovage and Retrieval) and SAFE [dSudport
angdyst bile bnvironment).  These projocts which automatce

the retricval, analysis, and dissemination ol intelligence
require anoadditional 25,000 sq. fr. of computer-envivoenment
Spave., In addition to the above new and special projects,
itois onecessary to oxpand our main computer center, now
operating at less than hall of manulacturers! recommended
cquiipment spacing, by osone 0,000 sq. ft. The totalbity or

the above special cquipment space represents J0,000 sq. L.
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which simply cannot be made avaiianle by compressing our
STATINTL alrcady overcrowded, | [utilization
) ot the Langley buildine. In [acT, wr—irmrrvT additional
outetanding requirements for an cqual amount of office
space generated by organizational restructurines that
have resulted rom rccommendations of the presidential and
congressional oversight committeocs.

(C) Tnoosum, CIA's requirement for 85,000 sa. ft. of
space 1s real, veprescents ecssential support of projccts
and cqulpment costing tens of millions of dollars (for wAMS,
hundreds of millions), and is considered csscential to the
elffective functioning of CIA.  In the ahsence of other
alternatives which, hopeully, veou mav bhe able to identidyv,
this requirement is considered sufficiently in the natisial
interest to warrant appeal to the President for exceptuon,
Iwounld appreciate yvour reconsideration of this matter v
advice as to how best to procecd to ool CIA'S space needs
o time by wmanner. Please call me 10 discussion oy {furither
mformation i1s required.

Yours,

/ / v e ky(“v‘p
STANST LD TURNER

Distribut 'r»[

Crie - Adaressoo
- .Hﬁ'.
b= A-Dhed
I '
Lot | STATINTL

Lo- oL Official

o4 nnT \J7]
OGrisinating Gfice:

TS 1. S NP I o R T Lne
nl(HHLl( Nistributiontirector of Lovisiics

1 - /] Sh

1~ QL/RLGH

LI /L Chroro

STATINTL FO/OL: G | (26 Oct 77)

¥

Approved For Release 2002/05/07 : CIA-RDP86-01019R000200150008-0



